Lt. John C. Andrews
In Baker Hospital

NFEC 15 1948

mrs’f-tieluff sodR e, Andrews, 826
Beverly Avenue, has arrived - at
Newton Baker General Hospital,
Martinsburg, W. Va., for treatment.
He served six months in England,
France, Belgium and Germany with
the 78th Division, 311th Infantry
Regiment, and returned to the
States in April.

Lt. Andrews has been in the Army
three years and wears the ETO rib-
bon with two battle stars, Purple
Heart, Combat Infantryman’s badge,
Victory and American Theater rib-
bons. He attended Lehigh Univer-
sity and Blair Academy before en-
tering the service. His wife, the
former Miss Marguerite Fritchman,
Is with him in Martinsburg.




